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Notice of Award

Irebruary 24, 2O2Z

Mr. JOSE BOIIIFACIO L. LASALA
Proprietor
J.L. ENTERPRISES
Bibincahan , Sonogon City

Dear I\,1r. Lasala:

Based on the BAC Resolution recommending Award which was approved , we irr€ pleased to
inform you that the PROCUREMENT OF TOKENS AND E\,[]{T KITS FOR THE VIp OF THE
BRIGADA f,sKwELA AWARDING 2021 in the amount of Tr-o llundred Eight Thousand
Pesos (? 208,000.00) is hereby awarded to you.

Very trulv yours.

N[A,. ESTER E TIAI\,IOR
City Nzlayor

Conforme
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\tr. JOSE BO
Proprietor

Date

.].L. ENTERPRISES
Bihincahan , Sorsogon City
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Contract No. 220 -2022 SVP

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made this 28th day of February ,2022 between Me. Estcr E, Hamor, City
Mayor, City of Sonogon Philippines ( hereinafter called the " Entity" ) ofthe one part and JosE
BONIFACIO L. LASALA proprietor of JL ENTERPRISES ( hereinafter called dre "Supplier" ) ofthe
other pat:

WHEREAS the Entity invited Bids for certain goods and ancillary services, viz PROCUREMENT
OF TOKENS AI{D EVENT KITS FOR THE I,IP OF TRE BRIGADA ESKWELA AWARDING 2O2I and
has accepted a Bid by the Supplier for the supply ofthose goods and services in the Two Hundred Eight
Thousand Paos (? ? 208,M0.00 ) On$ (hereinafter called *the Contract Price").

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are
respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.

The following documents as required by the 2016 revised Implementing Rules and
Regulations of Republic Act No. 9184 shall be deemed to form and be read and
construed as integral part of this Agreement, viz.:

')

Philippine Bidding Documents (PBDs);
i. Schedule of Requirements;
ii. TechnicalSpecifications;
iii. General and Special Conditions of Contract; and
iv. Supplemental or Bid Bulletins, if any
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Winning bidder's bid, including the Eligibility requirements, Technical and
Financial Proposals, and all other documents or statements submitted;

Bid form, including all the documentvstatements contained in the Bidder's
bidding envelopes, as annexes, and all other documents submitted (e.g.,
Bidder's response to request for clarifications on the bid), including corrections
to the bid, ifany, resulting from the Procuring Entity's bid evaluation;

Perlormance Security;
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iv. Notice of Award of Contract; and the Bidder's conforme thereto; and

li lJ l\t (y, other contract documents that may be required by existing raws and/or the
rtrtt.56rl,,4;{! ;1i pocuring Entity concemed in the PBDs Winninq bidder aerees that

addition tract do or inform n rescrl the GPPfirc U t uen for su m after ract
EY: ch Notice P Va Orde a arran
fl,! r E:. shall form part of the ContracL

' In.gonsideration for the sum of Tw Huntlred Eight Thousand paos (p ?
208, 000.00) Only or such other sums as may be ascertained, JI_ ENTERPRISES

PROCTIREMENT' OF TOKEN,} AND EYENT KITS FOR THE WP OF THEagrees
Y,Ap; 0 ?
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ESKWEI-  AYARDING 202t in accordance with his/her/its Bid.

o 0 oo
a

I

L

6
1c.

\ iJr Y
\rrii

NE

r.,la



4. T}:.e Citv GcNe of Sorsogon agrees to pay the above-mentioned sum inrnrnent

accordance with the terms of the Bidding.

IN MTNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in

accordance with the laws ofthe Republic of the Philippines on the day and year first above written.

,ITOR JOSE fu,^{,#in ^u.u.1

City Mayor

for:

CITY GOVERNMENT OF SOR'SOGON

.,1$J*1,
Proprietor

.for:

JL ENTERPRISES

. \( iN \()\\1, F.D(; Il\IN]

RIITBIJC OF TTIE PHILIPPINES )
PROVINCEOFSORSOGON )
crTYoFsoRsoGON )

APR tt I '"'' 2022 in the City of SorsogorqBEFORE N{E this day
Province of Sorsogon, Phrlippines, personally appeared

NAN,IF, T AX IDENTIFICATION NT]MBER

N[A, ESTERE. }LAMOR 948-889-8'2

Known to me to be tlte sarne persons who execrted the forgoirg instrurnent and

acLnowledged to me that the sane is free and vohntary act and deed of the entities which they represent
respectiv ely.

This instrument , is a CONTRACT consisting of two (2) page (exclusive of attacknents)
including page on which this acknowledgement is written a'rd signed I the parties hereto on the left
margrn of each and every page thereof and thet witness , and sealed with my notarial seal.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand the day, the year and place

above written.

NO'IARY PLIBLIC

Doc No.
Page No.
Book No
Series of
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Standard Form Number: SF-C'OOD-56
Revised on: May 24,2OO4

NOTICE TO PROCEED

February 28,2022

Mr. JOSE B0NIFACIO L. LASALA
Proprietor
J.L. ENTERPRISES
Bibincahan , Sorsogon Cit-v

Deal Mr. Lasala:

The attached Contl'act Agreement having been approved nolice is hereby gir"en to JL
ENTERIRISES that delivery maY comtnence on the PRoCUREMENT oF TOKENS AND EVFNT

Krrs roR THE vlporrHE BRrcAr)^{ ESK\I'ELA.{w ^{RDrNlc 202I , effective immediately.

Accordingly, you are hereb-v directed to commenoe delivery in aocordance with the terms and

conditions stipulated in the contract from receipt of this notice.

Please acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this notice by signing both copies in the space

provided below.

Very truly yours,

t,
t{,{. ILANIOR a{a

02,',City lvlayor

I acknowledge receipt of this Notice on o[,fvuv

Name of the Representative of the Bidder:

.\uthorized Signature:
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